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Message Page 1 of 3 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED' 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

'DATE 05-11-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 7:09 AM 

To: 
Subject: RE: Systems for 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

will avoidj^ 

] 
Jspending on each of the two systems to be built. 

b2 
b6 
. b7C 
b7E 

Original Messaqe-
From:| J 
Sent;- Wednesday. December 29. 2004 12:00 PM 
To; 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Systems for 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

etc the reused items. 
] l t 's may not be a one-to-one cost - Raytheon will want to bill labor for testing, 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

-—original Messaqs-
Froma 
Sent; Wednesday, Pscemfrer 29,2001 lQ \ t t AM 
To 
Cc 
Subject: Systems foi 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

the two of them. L 
Tl"his would put the cost for each of these systems at 1 b2 

b6 
b7C 
•b7E [ 

Original Message-
Fromf ] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 29. 2004 9:51 AM 
To:| 
Cc:| 
Subject: Kb: bite surveys 

b6 
b7C 

12/7/2006 



Message Page 2 of 7 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

For urgent requirements, the req process can be shortened by having it walked thru the 
• building and up to Headquarters; this requires a couple of days rather than weeks.l I 
| [should be able to help, the req thru the approval process once it gets to HQ. 
We should also consider buying whatever equipment possible thru credit card until another 
vehicle becomes available. 

b6 
b7C 

Original Messaqe-
FromsL 
Sept: Wednesday. December 29. 2004 7:58 AM 
To he 

hie 

Subject: Rt: Site Surveys 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I- We need to discuss this. The current! [Requisition took several weeks to 
get thought the approval process, and is now being neld until we define our 
requirements tol bo he can go before the Board to have the ceiling' 
raised for thi^ |order. 

If we go with giving alll [to Raytheon on the existing Requisition our intervals look. 
like this: 

|to go before board (depends on when they meet) January 13 (a guess 
at their next meeting) 
Equipment Order to Raytheon .'January. 14 
120 days After Raytheon's receipt of order to delivery May 13 . 
First possible date of installation May 16, 2005 

roken into a Raytheon pot 

b2 
b6 
tolC 

b7E 

If we go back to the requisition process to have th 
and a GSA Schedule pot, we are looking at the following: 

Requisition process...6-8 weeks (Start December 30, 2004) February 24 > 
| [to go before board (depends on when they meet) March 4 (a guess àt 

their next meeting) 
Equipment Order to Raytheon ..• ;......March 7 
120 days After Raytheon's receipt of order to delivery July 4 
First possible date of installation July 11, 2005 

I'm not recommending giving alll {Jo Raytheon, but if your desire to have these • b7c 
• systems installed by May at thé latest^ I don't see any other way to do it unless there is b7E 
some expedited requisition and manufacturing process of which I'm not aware. 

I 1 

Outside the Scope 

12/7/2006 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Please havj Iprepare a task order to ship one (1)T 
I l and l ] toTÂ 

The workstation is required immediately, so could we shoot for a delivery date of 1/21/05? 

"I with 
• b2 
. h 6 

hlC 

. b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

12/7/2006 



Memo 
To: 
From: 
Date: 
Subject: 

1. Please issue purchase order S5D0215 
Purchases as identified below. 

2. Issue purchase order as follows: 

ALL INFORHATION COBTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED • 

DATE 05-06-2009 B Y 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF. 

for FY 2005 DCS-5000 Equipment 

Contracting Officer 
Contracting Officer's Technical Representative (COTR) 

. February 7, 2005 
, CONTRACT J-FBI-02-158 DCS 5000 SYSTEMS AND SUPPORT 

PO# ACTION REQUIRED COMMENTS 

S5D0215 • Issue Purchase Order Items Identified below 

Line Item DESCRIPTION Unit Price Qty Total 

001 1 

002 1 

003 1 

004 

005 1 $ 

TOTAL 3 . 

b2 
b7E 

3. Additional funding requirements anticipated for FY05 include: 

b2 
b7E 

Contracting Officer's Technical Representative 

b6 
b7C 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 05-19-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

• Subject: New Requisition Breakdown 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-FtECORD 

Attached is the Feb 09 version of the Requisition Breakdown. ^ This, includes the Raytheon Req that would now be 

I 

purchased off G5A schedules. 

And, the SERVICES requirements for the remainder of this FY. The total for this include; 

(if possible) for equipment 

plus 
jstimate for 

—Orig in?! Mesreqe-
Fromi ] 
«tent: Tuesday. February 08. 2005 10:47 AM 
Toi I 
Subject: RE: Feb 08, 2005 Red Wolf Schedule 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Req Breakdonw E000689 is still the same. Do you have the changes discussed yesterday? 

Is RTN awrae of the new schedule plans? 

b4 
b6 

b7C 

b2 
b7E 

to 6 

b7C 

Original Message 
From] 
Sent: Tuesday. February 08. 2005 9:34 AM 
Toi T b6 

J

 b7C 

Subject: Feb 08, 2005 Red Wolf Schedule 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Attached is the latest Red Wolf Installation and Planning schedule. Please provide any comments 
or concerns. 

please distribute as necessary. to 6 

tolC 

12/7/2006 
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to 2 
to6 
tolC 
tolE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

C 

! 

12/7/2006 . 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED. 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 05-06-2009 BY-60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

NEW REQUISITION EOOOxxx BREAKDOWN FEB. 09, 2005 

S:/DCS5000/FUNDING/FY05/$3.5M Breakdown 2_9_05.xls 12/7/2006 10:11 AM 
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DECLASSIFIED BY -60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

ON 05-11-2009 

From: 
Sent: Thursday. February 10. 2005 2:28 PM 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW 

prf-n ITT ^OCUIVLl i i 

Sccfftt) • 

b2 
b6 

b7A 
b7C 
b7E 

RECQRC 

I In resnonse td please have write a GOE delivery order for the following to be delivered to 
TP\ Iby February 23, 2055: ' 

•3 eacl" 
3 ead 
3 ead 
1 each 

J h 2 

be 

b7C 
b7E 

called[ 
before being shipped off tcf 

]and told him the workstations needed to go to his office first to be setup on his system 
|Told him to expect the equipment around 2/23/05. 

Original Messaae-
Fromj 
Sant: Thnrertav. FPhniarv m ?nns 1-1SPM 
To: 
Cc:| 
Subject: FW:[ 

b2 
b6 
' b7A 
b7C 
b7E 

OCCRIIT-
RECORDI 

b2 
be 
blC 

b7E 

Thanx 

Original Mpssanp-
From 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2005 11:19 AM be 

blC 

12/7/2006 



Message Page 2 of 2 

ToJ 
Subject: RE 

prnnBT 

RECORq I 

n 
Everything will be collected and archived in 

letting t h j base agents access the Red Wolf ir 
Thanks, 

j h e purpose of 
hrough the workstations. 

—Orig ina l Messaqe-
From: 
Sent: Thursday. February 10. 2005 7:41 AM 
To 
Cc 

Subjedf 

b2 
b 6 
b6 
b7C 
-.b7E 

•SEORCT-
RECORC[ 

need to clarify something 

b2 
b6 
b 7 A 
b7C 
b7E 

3-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Fc 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 2030C 

JVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97r Foreign Counti;rlntrlliirnrr 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20300210 
S i 

12/7/2006. 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED' 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

'DATE 05-11-2009 B Y 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2005 3:58 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

T I just got off the phone.withl I and he aqreesf 

Hand would 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

not create any down-time for the system to install. 

Please 
with delivery 

î havel Iwrite an ordef 
tcj jon or before M or before March 31, 2005. This is in response to 

-Original Messaae-

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
•b7E 

Do you want to proceed with thi<j? ThpJ 
be less than 
give your approval or other direction. 

iwitH 
land approximately! 

I s estimated to 
Please 

b2 
b6 

' b7C 
b7E 

Outside the Scope 

12/7/2006 
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From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2005 12:36 PM 

To: 
Cc: 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED' 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

'DATE 05-11-2009 B Y 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

Subject: FW: 

b2 

b6 

blC 

hi E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We just purchase 
following: 

. 1 eachl. 
1 eachf 
1 eaci 
was| 

for this site and now. , p e i [ 

3nd 

"direction, need to purchase the 

They are to provide one for thej fend th£ 

Delivery date for this equipment to arrive aj ¡is April 15 

h 2 

b6 

hlC 

b7E 

. - y . 

'Outside the Scope 

12/7/2006 
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Message Page l of 2 

(OTD) (CON) 

From: (ITD) (FBI) 

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2005 7:31 AM 

]lTD) (CON) To: 

Cc: 

(ITD) (FBI) 

(ITD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE" C&A Status 14 April 2005 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
RECQRDl F 
What is the test plan? 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 05-14-2009 B Y 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

(ITD) (CON) 
be 
bic 

b2 

We'll need to Can you get to this today? 

b2 
!b6 
:b7C 
b7E 

thnx, 
c 

Original Messaoe-
From: 
Sgijt-! Thursday. Anril 14 
To: 
Cc: (ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: C&A Status 14 April 2005 

Z2p 
J 
Rrr 

[ITD) (CON) 
€59:13 AM 
ITD) (CON); (ITD) (FBI) b6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
RECORD J 

Gentlemen: 

The C&A process for the Red Wolf system is progressing 

b2 

t 
"I This will be the next step forf 

time (which would also be followed by a round of testing. 

Ç 
that we need! 

"lwill be installed 

b2 
b7E 

'd like to do this today, 
has not yet had the 
today . I was notified 

Iwell into the future. 

Jand can be accomplished at a later time. 

I will need some assistance in testing the REDWOLF system before we go to the next phase of "cures" I 
am available to assist in this testing whenever is convenient to your schedules. 

Just to explain a bit further, I am installing these cures incrementally so as to allow us to determine if we 
have inflicted any unforeseen problems into the system as we progress This would allow us to backstep 

12/7/2006 



Message Page 2 of 2 

and eliminate any incompatible patches from our baseline However, testing of the system after these 
incremental "cures" is of utmost importance 

Implementing a large number of fixes all at once could cause a great deal of downtime if it were not 
discovered early-on. This of course would make it very difficult to identify which "cure" caused the resulting 
problem (were one to occur). ^ 

Feel free to send me your comments, suggestions, and/or concerns. 

b2 

b6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

( 

12/7/2006. 
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(OTD) (CON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 05-19-2009 B Y 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(ITD) (CON) 

Thursday, April 07, 2005 8:11 AM 

(ITD) (FBI); 

15SR5; 

Subject: System Information 

Importance: High 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ki l l?) ( F B I ) J _ 
(ITD) (FB1T 

(ITD) (CON) 

b4 
b6 

b7C 
ITD) (FBI)[ (ITD) 

We are planning to replace th J" Red Wolf systems. 

I If so, please forward this information to the ERF so we may provide the quantity information to Raytheon 
for their level of effort estimate for the server installations 

b2 
b7E 

If at all possible, we would like to get this information for the 

Thanks in advance 

system by tomorrow (4/8/05). 

b2 
h 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

12/7/2006 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

(OTD) (CON) 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 05-14-2009 BY 60322 ÜC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: [OTD) (CON) 

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2005 2:41 PM 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE 

(OTD) (CON) 

(OTD) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
RECORDl 

b6 
b7C 

h 2 

Let me address your concerns one at a time 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

If you see any other mistakes give me a shout' 

Original Mps<anp 
From: I |(OTD) (CON) 
Sent; Tiifisclflv. MAY 700510:11 AM 
T o Ç _ 
Cc:| 
Subject: RE: 

25 10:3 
L O T D ) (CON) 
T o T n u r o m b6 

b7C 

12/7/2006 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b2 
RECORP| "1 

11 looked at the diagrams and have the following comments. I need to qualify my comments in that 
this is not a area that I'm very familiar with, so whafs obvious to you may not be to me. 

b2 

b6 

b7C 

b7E 

Let me know if you want to discuss 

Orininal Mpccane-
Froml 
SentL 
To: 
(FB; 
Cc: 

SUI ill kWi ill k M i H K i T i 
[OTP) (CON) 

512:01 PM 
JOTD) (FBI) 

Subject^ 
(OTP) (CON) 

(OTD) (FBI) ; 

b6 
b7C 

}OTD) 

SENSITIVE ° " T iihiri ftCSHjlED 
RECORD 

Gentlemen, 

b2 

b2 

b7E 

Respectfully, 

b2 
be 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

12/7/2006. 



Message Page 2 of 7 

(OTD) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc:. 
Subject: 

OTD) (CON) 
Tuesday, May 03, 2005 3"28 PM 

OTD) (FBI), 
WW 

OTD) (FBI) OTD) b6 
b7C 

(OTD) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
RECORD 

b2 

Gentlemen, 

I have some Iuestions which need to'be addressed to the Redwolf Development team in 
I am going to narrow my questions to Network Services for now. First 

X wauia llkg 'to refer you to the 
I I have a copy on my desk it anyone would like to look it over. Network 

Services in discussed starting on page 57 and continues to page 82. 

aware of, and we can ask them to add this to our "vulnerability list". In 
particular those services followed by double asterisks require particular attention 
as I believe these are currrently turned on and in use.• 

b2 
b7E 

This will be a 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

great start. 

Thank you for your assistance, 

12/7/2006 
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concur withj | 

(S) 

ï i t i i . 

£ 

nrininal Mpssanp 
Fromj 
Segt; Thursday. Mav 17 
To 
Ce: 

(OTD) (CON) 
2005 7:08 AM 
(OTD) (FBI); 

• ( O T D ) (FBI) 
(OTD) (CON) 

Subject: RE: iupport/Status 

b6 
b7C 

b l 

UHGLACSIWED-
NON-RECQRD 

(S) 

I suggest they process the requisition to Raytheon and we take care of the Task 
Order. Otherwise, we have to front the money and hope to be able to spend their 
money. 

v. 

From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc 
Subject: hW 

(OTD) (FBI) 
Wednesday. May 11,'2005 4:49 PM 

J OTD) (CON) 
(OTD) (FBI); 

upport/Status 
(OTD) (CON) 

b6 
b7C 

bl 

( S ) 

UNCLACGiriEB-
NON-RECORD 

How can we make this happen? Please let us know what we need to do in 
order to get this request accomplished. 

thnx, 
[ = 3 

Original Messaqe-
From: ] p T D ) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

c 

Sent: Wednesday. May 11, 2005 4:06 PM 
To] tOTD) (FBI)£ 
Cci rOTD^ (FBI); ' 

lOTD) (FBI) 

{OTD) (FBï)ï 

Subject: RE 
J T T D ) (FBI) 
upport/Status 

I IOTDUFBI) ; 
I (OTD) (FBI); 

b l 

UNCLASSIPtgtr 
NON-RECQRD 

Hi 

W e have been given the go-ahead for the enhancements as 
described below for our 3 systems. Our money for this 
purchase/contract modification is as follows: 

h 2 

b6 
b7C 

from 

12/7/2006 
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Message Page 1 of 3 

(OTD) (CON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED' 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

'DATE 05-11-2009 B Y 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: (OTD) (CON) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2005 9 28 AM 

To: 
Cc: 

(OTD) (FBI) 

(OTD) (FBI), 
r — 

Subject: Close RMS 100053 and 100044 

be 
b7C 

(OTD) (FBI), (OTD) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

RMS 100053 that requested 3 desktnn Red Wolf workstations 
workstation footswitches 
Please close these RMS requests 

and 100044 that requested 3 
have been completed with a receipt of the requested equipment sent 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Thank you 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

\ 

12/7/2006 



Message 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED' 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

'DATE 05-11-2009 B Y 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

Page 1 of 3 

(OTD) (CON) 

From: (OTD) (CON) 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, June 22, 2005 9 15 AM 

(CON), 

(OTD) (FBI) 

(FBI) 

(OTD) (CON) 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

RMS 100567 Components 

Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h I'm preparing the task order to ship the 6 Red Wolf workstations without m o n i t o r ^ land will be 
askinj |for a July 1 delivery date but first, we need to know if you will need any footswitches and 
workstation UPSs for these workstations7 

The printer will be shipped from the ERF separately, and you should receive that by early next week 

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

UNCLASSIFIED 

12/7/2006 



Message Page 1 of 1 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 05-19-2009 B Y 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

(OTD) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject 

(OTD) (CON) 
Thursday, June 23, 2005 7 51 AM 

, l / rvrm (FBI 
(OTD) (FBI)| Í (OTD)(FEIJ 

(OTD) (CON) 

b4 
b6 
b7C 

(OTD) (FBI), 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Attached a i g j o i 
Requestsl 
but they were not identified in this submission 

[Bed-Wolf, 
|also has two 

The onginal submission! lis in the June 2005 Correspondence Book, and electronic copies may be 
found in the B-506 W Task Order Book, the B-506 W electronic folder on the! land in the 
CORRESPONDENCE FILE on the 

b2 
b4 
b7E 

be 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

12/7/2006 



Message SDSfîtT Page 1 of 9 

(OTD) (CON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

(OTD) (CON) 
Thursday, June 23, 2005 10.08 AM 

](OTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE.| |support/Status 

UNGLAOGIPIE» 
NON-RECORD 

Thus far, it was sent by Div 5 to 
received and/or passed to contracts 

DATE; 05-21-2009 

CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

REASON: 1.4 (c) -

DECLASSIFY ON: 05-21-2034 ' 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

on 14 Jun. Awaiting a reply from office whether it's been 

Original Messaoe-
From: (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. June 23. 2005 8:01 AM 
To{ I (OTD) (CON) 
Subject; FWf |Support/Status 

UNCLAQQirtEP 
NON-RECORD 

what did you find out? 

Original Messaqe-
From{_ J (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, June 20. 2005 6:59 PM 
To:[ (OTD) (FBI); 
Subject: RE| |Support/Status 

] (OTD) (CON) 

UHOLAGCinEB-
NON-RECORD 

According to FMS req was sent tof 
contracts Please contact 

Thanks 

Original Messaqe-
From£ 

on 6/6/05 There is no record of it being received in 
and see when he approved it and where it was sent. 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005 3:50 PM 
To:l I (OTP) (FBI); 
Subjert: FW:| [Support/Status 

-UHOLAGGlFlEa 
NON-RECORD 

(OTD) (CON) 

s ì p ^ E T 

Do either of you know what the status is on this Req? This group is anxious to get their equipment 

12/7/2006 



M e s s a g e SECRET Page 2 o f 9 
t 

ASAP 

-c 

—Original Msssaqe-
From:| ] (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent; Friday, June 17, 2005 3:30 PM 
To:l If OTP) (FBI) 
Cd rOTDl (FBI) 
Subject: RE:| jSupport/Status 

•bl 
b2 
h6 
hlC 
hlE 

UNGLAGOinEB-
NON-RECORD 

Hi| 1 
The req # is E001632. FYl, I forwarded a copy of the cover EC for this req to|_ 

Thanx-

Regards, 

Special Projects Technology Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
Desk] 
Cellj 

5) 

—Orig inal Messaqe-
F r o m i | ~ ](OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005 3:01 PM 
Toi IfOTD) (FBI); 
Subject: RE:| jSupport/Status 

UNCLAGGIRE&-
NON-RECORD 

(OTD) (FBI) 

Si 

12/7/2006 

Hi Guys, 

Can you forward the Req number in order to check on it's status. 

thnx.,. 

Original Messaoe-
From: 
Sent: Friday, May 13. 2005 8:26 AM 
To:) IfOTDI (FBI) 
Cc:| , |(OTD) (FBI); 
Subject: RE:I ISupport/Status 

(OTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanx 

J (OTD) (FBI) 



y 
M e s s a g e ET Page 3 o f 9 

W e will submit the Req and EC. Can I get a copy of the Technical 
Engineering Change proposal specifying what 
to? I would like to reference it in my EC/Req. 

is agreeing 

(I'll be at ERF this A M for a Close-Out Briefing at 10:30, if that's 
convenient for you for me to pick-up a copy.) 

Regards, 

b' l 
b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Special Projects Technology Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
Desk! I 
Cell! 

(S) 

-—Original Messaafl-
Froms ](OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. Mav 12. 2005 10:02 AM 
To: 
c c £ 
Subject: FW . Support/Status 

|(OTD) (FBI) 
IÖTD) (FBI) 

UNCLAQOinEB-
NON-RECORD 

H[ 
The suggestion below may be the avenue to go 

(S) 

—Original Message 
Fromj l(OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2005 8:44 AM 
Toj If OTP) (CON); 
Cc:| fOTD) (FBI) 

](OTD) (FBI) 

Subject: REt |Support/Status 

UMCLAssiwee-
NON-RECORD 

(S) 

concur with 

Original Message 
From:! lOTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday, May 12. 2005 7:08 AM 
To:l I(OTD) (FBI);" 
(CONI 
Ce: 

(OTD) 

Subject: RE: Support/Status 
JOTD) (FBI) 

.UMCUACCirtiEB-
NON-RECQRD 

12/7/2006 , 



Page 4 of 9 

\ 
land we take care of I suggest they process the requisition] 

the Task Order. Otherwise, we have to front the money and hope to be 
able to spend their money 

Original Message-
From:| ](OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 4:49 PM 
To 
Cc: 
(cc5ny 

](OTD) (CON) 
ÏÏÔTD) (FBI); I 

b l 
b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(OTD) 

Subject: FWj {Support/Status 

UNCLA33IREB-
NON-RECORD 

How can we make this happen? Please let us know what we need 
to do in order to get this request accomplished. 

thnx, 
-c 

-Original Messaqe-
From:| |(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 4:06 PM 
Toj I (OTD) (FBI)J KOTD) 
(FBI} 
Ccj I (OTD) (FBI);| |(OTD) 
(FBI)j |(OTD) (FBI)r 

S(FBI)J l(ITD) (FBI) 

uppoit/Status 
UNCLAOGiriEB-
NON-RECORD 

Hi 

W e have been given the go-ahead for the 
enhancements as described below for our 3 systems. 
Our money for this purchase/contract modification is as 
follows: 

from Bl 552580 KG 
from Bl 552580 IP 

I know this is a bad time for more of this kind of 
paperwork for vou all - what would you like us to do to 
get to move on this? 

Thanx again for all your patience. 



Message- SÈ6KÈT Page 5 of 9 

Regards, 

Special Projects Technology Unit 
Operational Technology Division 
Desk J 
CellM 

bl 
b2 
b4 
be 
b7C 
b7E 

-—Original Messaqe-
From: 

(S) 

(1TD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. April 04. 2005 3:13 PM 
To: 
Cc: (ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: FWd [Support/Status 

](ITD) (FBI) 

UNCLAOatHgQ-
NON-RECORD 

• 

I received a Technical Engineering Change proposal 
(hard copy) from EEl khereasl |is 
prepared to modify one of TICTU's existing 
technical contracts to support SPTU's research efforts 

lis asking for a total ofC 1(48 additional 
lines per unit x| I license fee 
per portable unit x 3 units) Obviously, the question on the 
table is who is going to 'ante up' the chips for this hand in 
the venture When you get the chance, please give me a 
holler to discuss this Thanks 

(S) 

—Orig inal Messaqe-
From:l ] ( ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, March 18. 2005 2:04 PM 
TO-1 |(ITD) (FBI) 
Cc:| I (ITD) (FBI);[ 

~mL 

J(ITD) (FBI)j_ 

l U D ) (FBI);| 
l(TTD) fFBI):l 

IOTP) 

(ITD) (FBI)i 
kr rp)(FBIM 

(rrD) (FBI); 

Subject: RE:| |Support/Status 
(ITD) (FBI) 

UNOLAOOIFiEe-
NON-RECORD 

(S) 

SÉRRET 

Increasing the 
]lf it is going to be that much of a problem. 

the other two systems could bd I 

It was under our impression from discussions with the 
engineers thatl 

12/7/2006 



Message- SÈ6KÈT Page 6 of 9 

would be just a simple[ 
They thought it 

|our lab use. Again, we stress lab use. All three 
systems will be in different lab development areas with 
different engineers trying tol |the 
Redwolfsystem. The| Iwmiiri hpthpmn.gt 
cost effective and simple solution| I 

the Redwolf. CALEA protocol seems to be 
left at the interpretation of the C.O. manufacturers and 
Redwolf developers and does not support (in our 
interpretation^ dynamic allocation. Another ERF Engineer. 

Is looking at the! 
iRedwolf and 

b l 
b 2 
h 4 

b6 
b7C 
hi E 

provide a solution foF 

informed us[_ 
allocation methods. 

lenqineers 
Jthe best solution for dynamic 

(S) 

This request for the four items is to allow us to begin to 
" (From this, we can 
jsuppprt andreturn Qyr 

iqu 
evaluate 
determine what[ 

We recommendations for better support[ 
have to get the systems first to be able to preform this 
evaluation. These four items, in our view based upon our 
exposureT ""Idurinq training, would provide a 
quick way to get started on evaluation for future use. We 
already have other changes that we would like to have 
designed into the Redwolf but knew it would require major 
engineering changes/development! |These 
items would be discussed at a later time withj [and 
other engineersf | 
We do aoree thai"" here may and will be problems with 

but we will find them through our 
testing Again it was our understanding thatf 

at 
I Engineers 

Is not left out Right now, we need to see 
what j j so that we can come to the table 
with engineering changes. During this same timej I 
can define the| [requirements of her systems But 
this would be major engineering design changes/effort on 

part. 

ss /C ]wi l l be contacting 
further management discussions 
gre in concurrence with all 

for 
The above statements 

Thanks 

ITD - Electronic Surveillance Technology Section 
Special proiects Technology Unit (SPTU) 
Work #: 
Pager #: 

12/7/2006 

Original Message-
From: (ITD) (FBI) 



Message- SÈ6KÈT Page 7 of 9 

(S) 

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2005 12:14 PM 
ToJ J(rTD) (FBI); 

(TTD) (FBI); 
(JTD) (FBI) 

C c f 
(ITD) (FBJ1 
Subject: 

1ÔTD) (FBI)£ 

îupport/Status 

j jMCLAoaiPtger 
NON-RECORD 

All, 

b l 
b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

I don't intend to make any further preparations until 
management has a discussion and determine 
what our involvement is, if any. Also, how does 

I [responsibilities | |fit into this 
project, if any? Are her development/testing efforts 
combined with your efforts? This too needs to be 
addressed by management. 

With that agite,f 
request?! 

"lis working the initial four 

You may have to assume some RISK in order to 
proceed with your testing In order to help expedite 
things, can we perform the four requests on one 

I • 1 This 
may determine if the system can perform reliably 
enough to upgrade the others and proceed with 
more robust testing. This will be the first of 
many benchmark tests Let me know your thoughts., 

Status 

' Til l SW upgrade has been performed on each 

* MOAS SW upgrade has been performed on each 

J U L 

TBD. 

UNCLAOOinEfr 

12/7/2006 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 05-21-2009 B Y 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

JOTD) (CON) 
Tuesday, July 05. 2005 9:06 AM 

I JOTD) (CON){_ 

I 
M M 

](CON) 

(OTD) (FBI)J_ 
RE: Questions on RMS 099805 

If OTD) fFBHl I (OTD) (FBI) 
• O T D ) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please provide responses to the questions below. Thank you. 

T1CTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

Original Message-
From[] ] (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2005 8:42 AM 
To:l |(CON):f~ 

L 
Ccf 

(OTD) (CON) 
JCOTD) (FBI)TI 

Subject: Questions on RMS 099805 

J(OTD) (FBI); 
tei 

](OTD) (FBI); | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I am working your RMS # 099805 for the DCS5000 Program Office, and need some additional information 
to properly respond to the Program Office regarding your request Questions include: 

o Is it possible to have another office use their 

o What is the volume of 

o What would be the impact if this request for a 

Thank you 

to prepare the CDs you need? 

Red Wolf? 

were NOT satisfied? 

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF' 

37 



(OTP) (CON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 05-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please provide a response to these questions Thank you 

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

Original Message-
From (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. June 21. 2005 9:06 AM 
To J ITBI) 
CCL IF OTP) (FBI); 

][OTD) (CONJ 
Subject: RMS 099670 request 

(OTD) (FBI); 

b2 
b4 
be 
b7C 
b7E 

(OTD) (FBI); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I am working your RMS # 099670 for the DCS5000 Program Office, and need some additional information 
to properly respond to the Program Office regarding your request. Questions include. 

o My records indicate that you still have two (2 

o Is it possible to use one of your existing 

o What is the volume of 

o What would be the impact if this request for a 

Thank you 

units assigned to your office Is this correct"? 

units to prepare the CDs you need? 

Red Wolf? 

were NOT satisfied? 

, TICTU SuppoftContractor @ ERF 

35 



(OTP) (CON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 05-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 
h 2 
b4 

,b6 
b7C 
b7E From: 

Sent: 
To: , 
Cc: 

Subject: 

(OTD) (CON) 
Tuesday. July 05. 2005 9 31 AM 

IfFBn 

(OTD) (FBI)j 
RE. Questions on KMis üyüööb 

lfCONVÍ l(OTD) (FBI); 
l(OTD) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thank you. We will close the RMS 

Original Message-
From: [_ J(FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. July 05. 2005 9:30 AM 
To 
Cc: 

(OTD) (CON) 
J(CON) 

Subject: RE: Questions on RMS 099805 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We can do without it We've only had one request for copies and we managed 

Original Message-
From:| ~ J(OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. July 05. 2005 9:06 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

JOTD) (CON) 
Subject: RE: Questions on RMS 099805 

J (OTD) fCONiJ r 
(OTD) (FBI);| I (OTD) (FBI);L 

(CON); 
J (OTD) (FBI), 

I f FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please provide responses to the questions below Thank you. 

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

Original Message-
From (OTD) (CON) 

28 



Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2005 8:42 AM 
To 
Cc 

Subject: Questions on RMS 099805 

h 2 

, ÌfCON):l" " IfFBD , £4 
ÏÏOTDKFBI)] l(OTD) (FBI)j |(OTD) (FBI); 

'b7E l O T D ) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I am working your RMS # 099805 for the DCS5000 Program Office, and need some additional information 
to properly respond to the Program Office regarding your request. Questions include' 

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

29 



(OTP) (CON) 

ALI INFORMAIT OH CONTAINED 

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 05-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent-: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

J(OTD) (CON) 
Tuesday. July 05. 2005 10 11 AM 

1 kOTD) fFBnl 
RE RMS 099670 

OTD) (CON) b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Thanks J this information had not been sent to me earlier. These answers should make it easier for the Program i naniq j this information had not been sent to m 
Office to make a decision on providing an additional!" 

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

Original Message-----
Fromj L(FBN 
Sent: Tuesday. July 05. 2005 9:45 AM 
To J IrOTDl fCON) 
Subject: RE: RMS 099670 request 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

apologize for not responding to your previous email I thought that info had been forwarded to you Anyway, below 
are the answers gave me in response to your questions. 

Thanks 

Original Message-
Froml ](OTD)(CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. July 05. 2005 9:18 AM 
To 
Cc 

3 (OTD) (CON][ 

| (OTD) (CON) 
Subject: RE: RMS 099670 

(OTD) (FBI) 
• ( F B I ) 
JOTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI); 

request 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

21 



Please provide a response to these questions Thank you 

r 
TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

-Original Messaqe-
From{_ (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. June 21. 2005 9:05 AM 
To:| l(FBI) 
C d jOTD) (FBI) f 

Subject: RMS 099670 
JOTD) (CON) 

request 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

](OTD) (FBI)£ JOTD) (FBI); 

I am working your RMS # 099670 for the DCS5000 Program Office, and need some additional information 
to properly respond to the Program Office regarding your request. Questions include: 

o My records indicate that you still have 

Yes. 

units assigned to your office. Is this correct? 

o Is it possible to use one of your existing 

Yes. We made the request because of the potential to have mord 
for this is "critical as well We will not have the luxury of time to get 

o What is the volume of 

units to prepare the CDs you need? 

than normal The timing 

Red Wolf? 

o What would be the impact if this request for a were NOT satisfied? 

This cannot be answered accurately until the requests to convert moi;e media comes in from the courts. 

Thank you 

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

UNCLASSIFIED 

22 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

—t*€CKbl ~ 
RECORD 203e 

DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

ON 05-21-2009 

[OTP) (CON) 

(OTD) (FBI) 
Thursday. JuTvTfr. 2005 12 23 PM 

(OTD) (FBI);! 
(CON} : 
FW| 

IfQTPl (FBlif 
](0TD) (CON) 

l ^OTm CFBhT 
[OTD) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

FYI, 

Original Messaae-
Fromj lCD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2005 11:56 AM 
_ [(FBI); LEARY|~ 

liCDWFBn[ 
To 
Cc 
(CD) (FBI); 
Subject: 

lCON);[ 

RE: 
|(ITD)(FB!)R 

KFBÌH 
IFBI) 

I(OTD) (FBI); 
IFBI);[ 

(CD) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD 203e 

So if I understand this...at the 6/30 meeting, IS-2, not knowing RED Wpi FT 
Iclaimed that their RED WOLF reports showed 

through a couple of hours of research, showed that RED WOLff 
L previously? Why didn't IS-2 (the RED WOLF expertsl 

this? Is this how we are doing business? 
Original Messaae->n 

From! 
Segt 
To 

, I Did anyone know this 
know this? Dofes the RED WOLF unitl know 

(FBI) 
Thursday. l..lv 07. 7MW 1 0 : 3 4 M 

Cc 
(FBI) 
Subject: RE: 

JCONjJ 
p K F B I ) (CD) (FBI)[ 

TFBI) 
(FBI); 

SECRET 
RECORD 203e 

Thank j 11 also spokd Ivesterday and he conveyed the same thing to me about a 11 was 
planning on reaching out to you today Attached is the EC regarding the energy bar suggestion for RED WOLF and the 

fhat IS-2 tried to drop off at last weeks meeting (and then attempt to just leave) 
Thanks for all that you and CI-17 have done to help improve HFB 

9 



SAC 
E Z 

Original Message 
From J ](CON) 
Sent: Thursday. July 07. 7005 9:51 AM 
To-I , IFBI I 
Ccj rCD) (FB I ) j~_ 

I |(FBI);| PFBI) 
Subject: 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
'b7E 

] (CD) (FBI); (FBI); [ 

SECRET 
RECORD 203e 

Thank vou 

Contract Technical Consultant 
Bouad CI-17 (Offslte) 

I(Office or STU III) 
(Fax) 

10 



Message Page 1 of 1 

(OTD) (CON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 05-21-2009 B Y 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: (OTD) (CON) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2005 7 14 PM 

To: 
Cc: 

;OTD) (FBI) 

(OTD) (CON) 

b2 
h 4 
b6 
b7C 

Subject: REDWOLF LAB Diagram 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here is the updated diagram of the Lab. 

Unix Engineer 

TIC i u support contractor @ ERF 

UNCLASSIFIED 

12/7/2006 



Message 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 05-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

Page 1 of 4 

JOTD) (CON) 

From: |(OTD) (CON) 

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2005 12:01 PM 
To: (OTP) i c a m r 

(FBI) 
I (OTD) (CON) 

Cc: (OTD) (CON) 
Subject: RE. HQ Workstation Request RMS 100533 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

L(OTD) (CON)F 

h 2 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(OTD) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hold the shipping -1 need to send these tc at HEADQUARTERS - NOTI kith the same "ATTN. 
RMS 100533" on the shipment and let me have a copy of the shipper. 

-—Original Messaoe-
From:| ] (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2005 11:34 AM 
ToJ , tOTD) (CON)j 
fOTDHFBnj IfOTDI (FBI) 
Cc:l If OTD 1 (CON) 
Subject: FW: HQ Workstation Request RMS 100533 

](OTD) (CON) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please send ten (10) o1| 
y Please put "ATTN. 

have a copy of the shipper 

Thanks 

Iflat panel monitors to IT^ fet 
J^MS 100533" on the shipment and let me 

Original Message-
Froml ] (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2005 11:30 AM 
TQjl l(CON);r 
Ccl I f OTD) (FBI) 

TcoFm 
(FBI); 

.(OTD)(CON)j 
E o t d ) (C0N)C2 

(OTD) (CON) 

J(OTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: HQ Workstation Request RMS 100533 

|(OTD) (FBI) 

^OTD) (FBI);! 
• ( O I ) (FBI); 

l ( ITD) (CON) 
_.(OTD) 
[(OD 

h2 

he 

hie 

hi E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We will have the order today and will ask for delivery early next week. 

12/7/2006 



Message Page 2 of 2 

The fiat panel monitors will be shipped this week from the ERF. 

For the workstations that need to b J " 
will receive next week ancj 

I reuse the cartons from the one's you h 2 
then send the workstations to: b4 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

If you have any other questions, please call me at 

TiCTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

Original Messaqe-
From:| (CON) 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2005 9:04 AM 
Toi I (OTP) fFBI) 
Cc:| " 
(OONjI 

IOTP) (FBI);| 

KOTDI (FBI); 
ITPÌ «PNU 

L(OTD) (FBI)£ 

JCOI) (FBI)J_ 
Subject: RE: HQ Workstation Request RMS 100533 

L(OTD)(CON)J 
JOI) (FBI) 

LOTD)(CON)I 
l i g m i 

J(OTD) (CON); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hello[ 
think that you pulled the short description, the ticket reads' 

100533 
The LSTC requests additional Red Wolf (RW) workstations for new personnel. 
Justification 
The LSTC is rapidly increasing the number of linguists and monitors to support the mission. 

^informed me that six new hirers are expected in the next 30 days, and that addition RW 
workstations are needed to furnish new work areas In addition to the new linguists, there are two 
additional Unit Chiefs assigned to the LSTC that will require RW stations as well This office request 
a total of 10 additional workstations to meet new personnel demands. 

We do not require footswitches or UPS, we could use new flat panel monitors for these desks. I did 
not request them because I thought that Language Services was responsible for providing the 
penpheral devices! •moni tors, etc), and we could get by with the traditional |we 
have. Yes, they do have| workstations As for the start dates of the people (most have 
already started as the request is nearly 45 days old), but) [can shed more light on personnel 
issues 

I just went into the ticket and changed what data I could Thanks for your assistance 

Always Forward, 
1 

üLbUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

12/7/2006. 



Message Page 2 of 2 

(Pager) 
(Cell) 
(Fax) 

Original Message 
From: J (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. July 28. 2005 8:13 AM 
Tod L(CON);L 
Cc; 
(OTD) (CQN)1_ 

rOTD) (FBI);I 
IdTD) (CON);l 

J(OTD) (FBI); 

, ICITD) (FBI) 
ÏÏÔTDUFBI);! 

dCON) 

•(OTD) (CON) 
Subject: FW: HQ Workstation Request RMS 100533 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OTD)(CON); 
T o t d T 

I believe you may want to reassign this RMS to us. 

RMS 100533 
The LSTC requests additional Red Wolf (RW) workstations for new 
personnel. Justifaction:The LSTC is rapidly increasing the nu 

b2 
•b6 
hlC 
b7E 

Subject RMS has not yet been processed because it is incorrectly assigned to 
ETMU. It should be assigned as follows: 

CATEGORY=[ 
TYPE = Central Monitoring Plant 
ITEM = Red Wölfl 

believe that you as the submitter can modify these fields if ] hasn't. 

Additionally -
How many workstations do they need? How many new linguists? Start date? 
Do they have 
UPS? 

workstations? Monitors? Do they need footswitches? 

- Once| |has provided the requested info - go ahead and order 
them accordingly. 

Thanx all 

Original Message 
From:| ~KOTD)(CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. July 26. 2005 10:24 AM 
To-i | (OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: HQ Workstation Request RMS 100533 

12/7/2006. 



Message Page 2 of 2 

NON-RECORD 

just called me for an update on this ticket 

can't reassign to you - could you take a look at it please? 

Network Systems Analyst 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

[(Desk) 
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

1(0TP) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

l O T D ) (CON) 

L 

Friday July 9FL ?nns a IG PM 
ÍOTD) (FBI).L 
JOTD) (CON) 

] (OTD) (FBI) 

FW. Accountability of RW Workstations (RMS 100533) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b 7 E 

lrder.pdf 
(102 KB) 

NON-RECORD 
UNCLASSIFIED 

FYI 
-Original Messaqe-

ICON) From^ 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2005 2:58 PM 
ToJ 1 (OTP)(CON) 
CcJ | (OTP) (FBI):I 
Subject: RE: Accountability of RW Workstations (RMS 100533) 

] ( O I ) (FBI)£ 3(01) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NONtRECORD 

Helld I j 
I am in receipt of 10 new Red Wolf stations, and the monitors l also sent back three RW workstations! iceipt of 10 new Red wolf stations, and the moru 

3truck that brought the workstations), below are[ 
(HQs LSTC property book manager was also notified), 
received. Thanks again for your assistance 

i t 
|for these devices that left the bldg 

am enclosing a copy of the task order for the machines the i 

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 

' Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 

Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

(Pager) 

(Cell) 

|(Fax) 

Original Message— 

14 



From:L 
Sent: Friday. July 29. 2005 2:45 PM 
To: 
Cc:| 

LOTD) (CON) 

(01) (FBI);[" 
(OTD) (CON)£ 

Subject: Accountability of RW Workstations (RMS 100533) 

" " • ( C O N ) 
JOTD) (FBI) 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

TICTU 
The workstations that are should be transferred in the property system to 

(account) Please ensure! Receives a C(jpy 0 f the shipping document when you ship the 

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

—Original Message 
From: L(OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday. July 28. 255511:30 AM 

VCQN);! ' To: 
Cc: 

I 
J(OTD) (CON)J 

1X0TD)(FBI) ; |_ 
li OTP Ì e co NTF 

K0TP) (FBI) 
NROTD) (FBI)1 

(OTD) (FBI) 

I C Ô Î K F B D Î 
(OTD) (CON) 
Subject: RE: HQ Workstation Request RMS 100533 

](OI) (FBI) 

]OTD) (CON);Ll 
ITOTDUCONTT 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We will have the order today and will ask for delivery early next week. 

The flat panel monitors will be shipped this week from the ERF. 

For the workstations that need to be f 
receive next week and! 

| reuse the cartons from the one's you will 
Jthen send the workstations to-

If you have any other questions, please call me at 

[ 
TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

15. 



UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 



(OTP) (CON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 05-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[ ](OTD) (FBI) 
Wfirinesriav August 17 ?Q05 4.33 PM 

(OTP) (CONÌil 
j(OTD) (FBI) 

RE. New Red Wolf System 
J(OTD) (CON) 

](CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

thanks 

—0r ig ina l Message-
From : (_ 2 (OTP) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17. 2005 12:20 PM 
To:J I (CON 
Ccj |(0TD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: New Red Wolf System 

(OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Great' I've lust prepared an ordet 
pack up and ship th 

] to have them migrate all your data from the old to the new system and 

documentation and pieces and parts 
before thev leave your site next week Please try and gather up all the 

so they can pack them up with the system 

Thanks 

H ü IU SuppörTContractor @ ERF 

Original Message-
Fro m :| J(CON) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 17. 2005 9:27 AM 
To:) 1/QTD1 (CON) 
Cc:l l(FBI) 
Subject: RE: New Red Wolf System 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks for the info. We ended up moving our VB systems so this won't be an issue now. Also, we received 
13 



the shipment this morning and have 

Thanks again. 

awaiting the installation team 

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS), OTD 

Des k) 
Fax) 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

[Cell) 

Original Messaqe-
From :| ](OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17. 2005 7:11 AM 
Toi I f CON) 
Cc:l If OTP) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: New Red Wolf System 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

—Orig ina l Message-
From: ](CON) 
Sent: Thursday. August 04. 
To: 
Cc: 

2005 3:50 PM 
(OTD) (CON) 

J(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: New Red Wolf System 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

didn't realize you were out of town Guess I could have been more specific about my questions 

The main info I am looking for is the dimensioni 
We may want to do some minor re-arranging of furniture before 

14 



the install team gets here 

I I- If you or someone could get back to me with that information next week some time I would 
appreciate it 

Thanks, 

b2 
b4 
h 6 

blC 

b7E 

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS), OTD 

(Desk) 
(Fax) 
(Cell) 

Original Message— 
Fromj I (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday. August 04, 2005 11:14 AM 
To:| If CON) 
Cci I (OTP) (CON) 
Subject: New Red Wolf System 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As I stated in mv vnms messane hark to vou this morning, vour new system is configured with 
If the number of workstations is 

more or less than you require, please let me know and I will adjust the shipment The system is 
scheduled to arrive at your Site on or before August 17. 

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

55 



(OTP) (CON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 05-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OTD) (CON) 
Tuesday, August 23. 2005 10.22 AM 

](OTD) (CON) 
Red Wolf Training 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

I Iplease pul[ 
order as a pony, 
order for that. 

I f f the printer and correct the FUND Cl tE for the System Admin training. I just used an earlier 
|may come back and want us to use the 06 CLIN, but we would just need to do a MOD to the 

I also printed just the ORDER fo£ 
drives were to be GOE provided. 

If you could, please let me havef 

I orders as they were the only document that needed to state the 

EQUIPMENT funding. I'm going to use that o n t o purchasef" 

UNCLASSIFIED 

56 



(OTP) (CON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-02-2009 B Y 60322 UC/LP/STP/tfCF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

(OTD) (CON) 
Wftrinftsrlav Aiinnst?4 ?005 11:11 AM 

• ( O T D ) (FBß 
ÏÏOTm (FBI)f 

l m f r : ÇËÛÏ 
RE DCS 5000 // Red Wolf 

IQIP) (CON) 
lOTD) (FBI) (OTD) 

b2 ' 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Workstations 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

What 
to as 
releasing 
needf 

t is the timeline on thi j |The standard CLIN Windows workstations in quantities >5 arel 
k| Ihow much 'free' equipment (non-Capital) funds we have available tha[ 

If we buy 10 workstations 
] to go with 25 

plus any other 

leach, so I'll have 
Jfeel comfortable in 

costs for the proven software load. We will 

Original Messaqe-
Froml 
Sent: Wednesday. August 24 
To| ' 

I (OTP) (FBI); Cc 

(OTD) (FBI) 
. 2005 10:48 AM 
](OTD) (CON) 

(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: DCS 5000 / / Red Wolf 

JrTOD) (FBl f (OTD) (FBI); 

Workstations 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

When you get back we need to work out the order 

(with theii 
Right no\Af the plan is to get 10-251 [ ~~ [workstations -1 guess these will be GOE workstations 

] for testing"! jwould prefer to test this 1st batch with a known//proven 
install. At least that was the impression I got from the meeting ???? 

C 
W e also need to jet a couple loaded with the 

have spoken with[ Jwho has been in contact withl X 
guardian of the Bureau licensing). She tells me that we will have to load the| 

H I don't think that should be an issue but we may 
I Anvwav -1 would like to havel discover some driver issues —I 

load the 
either the one in the lab or from somewhere in the field. This will most c 

what we will be doing once we get to deployment. So we need to have at least one 
delivered here. 

oselv duplicate 

We probably should also give 
fight that battle now rather than later. 

one with the configured so they can 

8 



Lots of issues - things to talk about.. . . 

From{ 
-Original Messaqe-

(01) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 24, 2005 10:28 AM 

, TQ< . _ _ _ _ _ J ( O T D ) (FBI)I 
I r o i ) m ) 
sEL 

I w ü 
U r n 

(CON£ 

(OTDUFBI) 
J (0Tb) (C0N)£ 

joi) m i 
rOTD)(FBlj 

(FBI); 

iFB I ) f 
«FBI m 

Subject: RE: DCS 5000 / / Red Wolf 
IflTP) (CON) 

(OI) (FBI)I. 

Workstations 

(FBI); 

- |(CONVL 
fOTD) (FBI);I 

L(OTDHCON); 
, IOI) (CON]j| 
(OTD)(CON) 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

] w e definitely want a few (5?) of these machines set up at different places arouncj |and 
LSTC Please look around and decide with whom/where you would like them placed. 

Thanks' 

From a 
Original Messaqe-

](OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday; August 24, 2005 9:48 AM 
TO ]£BI)£ 

i s : 
I (FBI)LZ_Z 

If OTP) (FBI) I 

](FBI);[ 

TfOTP) fFBI) 
IfOTP) (FBI); 

](FBI);L 
toiil 

kÖI) (FBI): 

I l Q D I F B i L , 
, KCON); 
l(OTD) (FBI); 

ÌOI) (FBI);| 
(OTP) (CON); 

](OI) 
JTTD) (CON); mm (OI) (CON)l 

IfOTDifCON) 
(OTP) (CON);|_ 

Subject: PCS 5000 / / Red Wolf Workstations 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As most of vou know, we (OTD) have been working with the vendor to develop and field a 
Iversion of the Red Wol f / / DCS-5000 workstation. W e have conducted 

several user group meetings with Language Services and have implemented many of the 
recommendations of those meetings. 

9 



h2 
b6 

b7C 

We are now prepared to field test d [workstations and are b 7 E 

looking for candidates aj HQ-LSTC. We hope to field 10 -25 workstations for this 
test phase. These workstations will be in addition to existing workstations and can be either 
set up in a separate area or co-located with existing RW workstations depending on the 
space available and preferences of the supervisors. 

Please let me know your thoughts, concerns, suggestions. We want to make this a positive 
experience which results in a better system. 

Your help and cooperation is appreciated. 

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

j(OTD) (CON) 
Wednesday. August 24. ?005 11.13 AM 

(OTD) (FBI) 
(OTP) (CON) 

FW DCS 5000 // Red Wolf| [Workstations 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Looks like you opened a can of worms with this messagj" |Sounds like we will need more than 10 to start 
Original Message 

From:! "3(01) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 24. 2005 10:28 AM 

, To i I (OTD) (FBI);[ 
I l(OI) (FBI) 

Cc:| |(CON);| 

1 (FBI); (FBI); 

MM 3(CON);[" 

(FBI)J 

Ö S 3 P 

i n 
](ITD) (CON)J_ 

l(OTD) (FBI);|__ 
^ ( O I H F B D T 

u m 

Subject: RE: DCS 5000 / / Red Wolf 

• l(OTD) (CON)j 
KOI)(CON); 

(OTD) (FBI);! 

OTD)(CON) 
Workstations 

w m 
(OTD) (FBI);r 
[OTD) (CON)£ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

we definitely want a few (5?) of these machines set up at different places arounc 
Please look around and decide with whom/where you would like them placed 

-STC. 

Thanks' 

Original Message-
From:r 3 (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent; Wednesday, August 24, 2005 9:48 AM 
To! I f F B D J - — " 
Cc:| l(CON);l 

KFBDF 
E H 

1(OI) (FBI) 
1(CON)R 

IfFBI):! " " ' l(OTP) (FBI);I |(OTD) 
I (OTD) (CON);| |(OTD) (FBI); 

[ 
KOTO) (FBI)f 

[ 
U S E 

(COÑ)C 
W M 

1(OTD) (CON);| 
I(OI) (FBI);| 

Subject: DCS 5000 / / Red Wolf JWorkstations 
J(ITD) (CON); 

(O I ) (FBI ) I 3(oi) 
](OTD)(CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 



b2 
b4 

As most of vou know, we (OTD) have been working with the vendor to develop and field a be 
version of the Red Wolf// DCS-5000 workstation. We have conducted several b 7 c 

user group meetings with Language Services and have implemented many of the b 7 E 

recommendations of those meetings. 

w e are now nmnamri tn fipiri test a| Iworkstations and are looking tor 
candidates atl IHQ-LSTC. We hope to fieldl Iworkstations for this test phase. 
These workstations will be in addition to existing workstations and can be either set up in a 
separate area or co-located with existing RW workstations depending on the space available and 
preferences of the supervisors. 

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

7 



(OTP) (CON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 05-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OTD) (CON) 
I hursdav August '¿ft ?nris 4:55 PM 

ÎQTP) (FBI) 
l(OTD) (CON)f 

RE. DCS 5000 // Red Wol{_ Jworkstations 
] (OTD) (FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Equipment Funds 
Balance_050824... 

NON-RECORD 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

The attached spreadsheet shows the balances left on open equipment POs. The items that have been tasked have the 
task order numbers listed All others are projected/planned The items (other than ancillary equipment) listed for PO #3 
have been given tc as definite items to purchase, if there is a change the time to do it is now - before he cuts the PO. 

—Orig ina l Message— 
From:|_ | (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. August"257 2005 9:38 AM 
T o i 
Cc: 

l ipTD) (CON) 
I (OTD) (CON);| 

Subject: FW: DCS 5000 / / Red Wolf| 
Importance: High 

(OTD) (FBI) 
Workstations 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Do we have any RTN equipt money available for twenty-five 
FY06, but 

AIS today? I know we all discussed this for 
can't seem to find it allocated anywhere. I he monies would have to be non-cap equipt. Could you 

please check on this and let all parties aware of your findings? 

thnx, 

-—QrjqinalMessaqe— 
From:I | (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 10:48 AM 
Toi . ""IfQTP) (CON) 
Cc? |(OTD) (FBI):I 
(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: DCS 5000 / / Red Wol 

](ITOD) (FBI}[ ](OTD) (FBI); 

Workstations 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

11 



When you get back we neeçl to work out thp order { 
Right now the plan is to get 
(with theiH I for 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

iworkstations -1 guess these will be GOE workstations 
esting -I Iwould prefer to test this 1st batch with a known//proven 

install. At least that was the impression I got from the meeting ???? 

W e also need to get a couple loaded with thef Îet a couple loaded w 
I have spoken with[ Iwho has been in contact with I I 

guardian of the Bureau licensing). She tells me that we will have to load the| 
11 don't think that should be an issue but we mav 

Anyway -1 would like to have[ discover some driver issues ~ T 
load th 3 on two systems out of GOE stock and a 

• s y s t e m - either the one in the lab or from somewhere in the tield. This will most c 
what we will be doing once we get to deployment. So we need to have at least one 
delivered here. 

oselv duplicate 
system 

W e probably should also give 
fight that battle now rather than later. 

Lots of issues - things to talk about.... 

one with the configured so they can 

Original Message 
F r o m f 201) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 24, 2005 10:28 AM 
Tod I (OTD) (FBI)J 

• . I (01) (FBI) 
Cc:l l(CON);l 

](FBI) 

I (OTD) (FBI)I 
i F B Q l 

(OTD) (FBI)L 
^ J O T D ) (CON)L 

L'ON ̂ FBDÌ 
rOTD) (FBI)J 

liFBI); 
(FBI), 

Subject: RE: DCS 5000 / / Red Wolf 
hTD) (CON); 

OH (FBI)f 

(FBI); 

Workstations 

kCON); 
I (OTD) ( F B D f " 

lOTD) (CON);[ 
](OI) (CON); 

(OTDXCON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

we definitely want a few (5?) of these machines set up at different places around 
Jpiease look around and decide with whom/where you would like them placed 

Thanks! 

Original Message' 
From: (OTD) (FBI) 

12 



Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 9:48 AM 
To 
Cc 

ÌFBDC 
1 ( c S E 

WmE— 

1 ™ ; C 

w 
I (OTP) (FBI)f 

IfOTD) (FBI)JT 
J (01) (CON); 

- Ko ro 
T?OlT (FBI) 

I(ÖTD)(COm 

m . 

FBI);, 
tell 

l o n i F B i ) 
tCON); 

ZZI (OTP) (FBI); 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 

b7E 

(OTP) (CON);| 
KOI ! (FBI)I 

l(OTD) (CON); 
I f o n 

_ J ( U P ) (CON); 

Subject: PCS 5000 / / Red Wolf Workstations 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As most of you know, we (OTD) have been working with the vendor to develop and field a 
| based version of the Red Wolf// DCS-5000 workstation. We have conducted 

several user group meetings with Language Services and have implemented many of the 
recommendations of those meetings. 

workstations and are We are now prepared to field test a 
looking for candidates at| |HQ-LSTC. We hope to fieldl [workstations for this 
test phase. These workstations will be in addition to existing workstations and can be either 
set up in a separate area or co-located with existing RW workstations depending on the 
space available and preferences of the supervisors. 

/ 
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

DATE 05-21-2009 BY 50322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

Requisition #1| 

b2 
b7E 

Requisition Höf 

Ancillary (Capital) Equipment 

Mise Ancillary(Capilal) 1 Balance 

Requisition #3 (TBD) 

Balance 



(OTP) (CON) 

DATE: 05-21-2009 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

REASON: 1.4 (c) WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

DECLASSIFY ON: 05-21-2034 

From: 
Sent: 

ÌOTD) (FBI) 
Friday Sentemher D? ?pn5 8 1A AM 

To: (OTD) (FBI)j OTD) (FBI): 
(OTD)(FBI):l I (OTD) (CON): l(OTD) 

Subject: 

SCNOITIVC DUT I 

(CON)l tOTD) (CON) 
FW' Phone Records 

JNCLA55IFIED 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

NON-RECORD 

To All, 
FYI Does anyone feel there is going to be an impact on RW (scope, capabilities, etc.)? 

Original Message 
From! IFFBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 1:51 PM 
To:| l(OTD) (FBI);| |(CTD) (CON)i KFBI); 
(OTD)(FBI):L TOTD) (FBI)I TFBÌ) 
CcJ rCTD)(FBI)L |(CTDUFBÌ)jL_ 
(CYD) (CON) I Krrop) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Phone Records 

SENSITIVE BUT UHOLAOOiriCD 
NON-RECORD 

Was being polite, The bulk of the cases never had account^" " I thus preventing that 
data from being placeq [The work around being done as we speak avoids having! 

|which actually they weren't anyway! 

-Original Message-
Froml IfOTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. September 01. 2005 12:33 PM r 

Tol 1FB!):I l(CTD) (CON);l | (FBI)£ 
t'OTD) (FBI):R l(OTD) (FBI);! KFRTI 

Ccj l(CTD) (FBI)r fCTD) (FBI);| I 
I IfCyD) (CON)j l(ITOD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Phone Records 

OCHOITIVC BUT UNCLASSÌEIE& 
NON-RECORD 

I wanted to include some statistics in my report which, for the most part, is farther down this e-mail. 
Thij |Pen data (for those targets setud 

S j j ^ T 



s e s r e t 

The next step is to obtain thef 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

OTP plans on fielding the of the DCS-5000 systems once 

Original Message 
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 11:31 AM 
ToJ IfCTDHCOm:! 
fOTPHFBnj I (FBI) 

](FBI) (OTP) (FBI); 

C d If CTP) (FBI)J 
I tcyD) (CON)l 

Subject: RE: Phone Records 
J(OTD) (FBI)[ 

I C T P ) (FBI); 
( r rop) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Complete enough, most Agents never even set up accounts for their data to 
We along with ERF and HQ will get that started so all records can 

Original Message—--
From J If CTP) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 11:23 AM 
To! . . U f B l Y i 

IfOTP^ (FBltt I fFBl f 
(FBI);[ 

CcJ I C T P ) (FBQi 
JCyP) (CON); 

Subject: RE: Phone Records 

](CTD) (FBI)J 
(OTP) (FBI); 

(OTP) (FBI); 

J0TOP) (FBI) 

' ì rNTITIVr UUI UNCLAMil l ILU 
NON-RECORD 

It sounds like as far a j lis concerned, this matter is complete It now stands with headquarters elements 
(ETMU, TICTU, FISA Unit, etc) to work out the technical details of further automating. Is this a fair statement"? 

once the solution is completely automated, is there a plan in developement to deploy this solution across 
the field? 

Original Message-
From:| FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 11:00 AM 
To:l I fCTPHCOmi 

| l(OTP)7FBI):l 
X c j (CTP) (FBI); | 

M i 
](FBI); (OTP) (FBI); 

(CTP) (FBI); 



J 

(CyD) (CON), 
Subject: RE: Phone Records 

SfcNSI I IVfc BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OTD) (FBI); (ITOD) (FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

This is the latest frorr in the cc line 

Automatic upload of Pen Register data 

Phase I - Due 8/31/05 

The phase I capabilities as outlines in thj" 
implemented- A P<?n register repprt 

serial 92 dtd 7/12/2005 have been 

1 Two individuals assigned to the 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) ther£ 

Lessons Learned from Phase I 

ETMU's source of court order information is incomplete. Close coordination with ith| [is required to 

Next Steps (Phase II) 

ETMU is coordinating with the pen register data from 

Of equal importance is the ability to setupl I OTD's 
Telecommunications Intercept and Collection Technology Unit (TICTU) and ETMU have approached the 
FISA Management Unit regarding 

Original Message-
](CTD) (CON) 

[ 

From 
Sent: Thursday, September 01. 2005 10:20 AM 
To: 

CcT 
|(OTD) (FBI);[ 

J(CTD) (FBI}¿ 

M 

JCyD) (CON); 
(FBI) 
Subject: RE: Phone Records 

I P ) 
tFBI);C 

](CTD) (FBI)! 
(OTD) (FBI); 

(OTD) (FBI); 

(rroD) 

GCNOITIVt: BUT UNCLASSIFIED" 
NON-RECORD 

S E P R £ T 

7 



I just wanted to follow up on our meeting regarding the! , 
jat HQ. I know ERF/ETMU was working this issue and expected an interim 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

solution by August 31. Is the issue resolved as scheduled? 

Original Messaoe-
From: (FBI) 
Sprit; Thi i r e r l a v l n n P 3 0 , 2005 11.07 AM 
To i l(CTD) (CON)J 

ÌQTP),(FBI);[ 
Ccl ](CTD)(FBÏj£ 

Subject: RE: Phone Records 

"I (FBI); 
FBI ) 

(OTD) (FBI); 

](CTD) (FBI); 

bbNbl I IVb BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

A short list would include. 

1 Provide 

2 Currently, wel 

3. Provide 

Nearly all Establishments use PRI-ISDN for telephone service 

from the RedWolf collection system 

Original Message—--
From! KCTD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29. 2005 4:45 PM 
Tod IfFBIl 
Cc=l 

r 
Subject: Phone Records 

JCTD) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI); 

OCNOITIVC BUT UNCLASSIBED-
NON-RECORD 

bl 
b2 
h 6 

b7C 
b7E 

(S) can provide will be helpful. 

Thanks, 

,asked me to contact you regarding an issue of transferring massive amounts of 
Can you send me an email with details of the issues? Anything you 

T 



b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLAS3ti=fE& 

'SENSITIVE BUT UNCLAOStHE& 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLADSJBE& 

CCNCITIVC BUT UNGLAOOiriEP 

GENOITIVC PUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNGLASGiriCD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLAOStHEB. 

GCNOITIVC PUT UNCLAOOiriED 

J 

9 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 05-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

| (OTP) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OTD) (CON) 
Wednesday. September 14. 2005 10'54 AM 

' , I (OTD) (CON) 
RE RW Upgrade & RE: Ship 3 Workstations to ERF 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I think we can only be responsible for DCS-500 equipment, but I should have known you were on top of this It may 
sufficient to give him any new info 

Original Messaqe-
From: I (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday. September 14, 2005 9:28 AM 
Tn j | f rvrm (CON) 
Subject: RE: |RW Upgrade & RE: Ship 3 Workstations to ERF 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

W e have had this discussion witH lin the 
past - but there is also VB equipment and other stuff in the room - so unless he gathers the heat load information for 
everything in the room, we will only know half of the story. 

Original M e t r i e 

Fromi I (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2005 8:07 AM 
To:l I fOTD) (CON) 
Subject: FW:| |RW Upgrade & RE: Ship 3 Workstations to ERF 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

- is it possible to determine (estimate) the BTU's put out hy the units anrl lett 
ther the cooling requirements can be met? My guess is tha |shouu whether 

passing to the right folks 

|(ORC, etc) determine 
lid have that info available for 

Original Message 
From:| 

T o i 
Cc 

l(CON);| 

13, 
J c . -
I f F è n r 

](CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. September I f 2005 5:32 PM 

OTP) (CON) 

(OTD) (FBI);| 
(CON); 

KOTD) (FBI)L 
~klTD) (CON):!" 

l ( F B I ) ; r 

(ITD) (CON); 
(OTD) (CON)l 
OTD) (CON) 

l(OTD) (FBI):! 
1 (OTD) (FBI), 

b2 
be 
b7C 
b7E 

(OTD) 

28 



Subject: RW Upgrade &. RE: Ship 3 Workstations to ERF 
I I b6 

b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I got your message.] 
the system upgrad<£ 

] the government plant manager, needs to respond to your questions about 
I believe they were. 

1) When should the upgrade take place? 

2) Do we have room for three weeks of parallel operations and data migration? 

3) Will the current room cooling suffice? 

Please let| | know if there are other questions you need answered? Also, we received the fourth RW 
workstation, which should close out RMS 101822. Thanks. 

P S. According to the case agent, he anticipates the court order fo{_ 
second week in October. With our current RW system configuration 
Thanks. . 

to be approved the first o ' 

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

¡(Desk) 
(Cell) 
(Fax) 

—Original Messaqe-
Fromj_ ](OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06. 2005 10:00 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

XCON); 
J (OTD) (FBIk 
lOTD) (CON), 

Subject: Ship 3 Workstations to ERF 

> B I ) 
OTD) (FBI); 
(OTD) (CONÎ 

[OTD) (FBI); 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

you have recently received seven (7) Red Wolf workstations Your RMS 101822 
had only asked for four (4) workstations. Please send three (3) of the seven received to the ERF 

Thank you 
72 



T1CTU Support Contractor @ ERF b2 . 
b4 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

73 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 05-21-2009 B Y 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 
(OTP) (CON) 

From: I Iron (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 15. 2005 4.07 PM 
To: î(OTDHCON)l JflTP) (CQNií 

fCQNlf 
rOTDHFBni KOTDHFBD.I KOTP) 

(OTD) (CON) 
Ce: I l(OTD) (ÜQN) b 2 
Subject: RE. Notes of Configuration Management Meeting of September 14, 2005 b 4 

b6 
hlC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 7 E 
NON-RECORD 

NOTES/CHANGES 

Thanks!! 

-—Original Message-— 
From I I (OTP) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday. September 15, 2005 12:41 PM 

(Oil (FBI);I IQTDHCQN);! , I (OTP) (FBI); TO:| » ^ . w ^ . n I - . . 
I l(OTP) (FBI) KOTP)(CON);L K O ^ (C 0 N) 

CcJ |(OTP) ¿CÔN);| " ~KOTP) (CON) 
Subject: Notes of Configuration Management Meeting of September 14, 2005 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Attached are my (and whomever filled in at the end's) notes of the meeting of September 14, 2005 at the ERF. 
Please forward any corrections, additions or omissions to each respondent to ensure all parties have the same 

26 



comments. I will be faxing a copy of these 

Thanks 

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

to ensure I did not misquote her statements 

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
(OTm (FBni 

](OTD) (CON) 
MnnHav Rpntemhpr 1Q pnn5 9:15 A^. 

IfOTm (FBIV 

J(OTD) (CON);|_ 
IfFÜT 

]OTD) (FBI); 

RMS 103133(S] Additional Red Wolf Workstation 
](OTD) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Please provide me with a copy of the response tcj [inquiry that was sent 9/16/05 as follows 

We currently have 2 on-going Title 
RMS 000000000103133 

1 requests three additional RW workstations for its 
50's and utilize! 

Please provide additional info re subject RMS -

Who will be using the additional workstations? Ill not bv name - Case Agents// Linguists// ?? 
Do they require additional equipment such ad foot pedals etc? 
Where will they be located relative to the existing server/workstations? 
Is the cabling in-place to support these additional workstations? 

I'll need a copy so I'll know how to respond to the RMS. 

Thanks 

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

\ 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 0 5 - 2 1 - 2 0 0 9 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(SecD) (CON) 
Monday. September 19. 2005 11:20 AM 

l(OTD) (CON) 
J(OTD) ( C O N ) r 

RE. Users Guides Etc.. 
(OTD) (FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hi, 

I have also been busy I did some research on the Internet over tha wRsksnd. but this of course does not fully satisfy the 
concerns I have also contacted!" 
another avenue that I will be pursuing 

B Cing U 

the RedWolf product. I have yet 

-Original Messaqe-
Fromj l(OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Monday. September 19, 2005 9:58 AM 
To 
Cc: 

(SecD) (CON) 
(OTD) (CON); 

Subject: Users Guides Etc.. 
(OTD) (FBI) 

b4 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I've just spoken with| |They are almost complete in compiling a 
CD of all applicable users guides, System Admin guides and the like.As I know more I will contact 
you. 

It appears as though this will not be the sticky point in any regard. As to POC info for testing; 
have seen some e-mails passed back and forth from| |lt appears they are 
handling this at higher levelsl lis out this morning. If there is anything I can do today to speed 
this along please let me-know. My Final Qtr schedule for 05 was just deleted as things 
have changed so drastically. Thus, I'm free to assist in any way. 

Unix Engineer 

20 



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
Wednesday, September 21. 2005 9:09 AM 

i JropHcowr 

I 
I E IÇONll 

J(OTD) (FBI)t 
W M M L 

J(CQN);l 
IfCQN) 

hZ 
Jo 4 
b6 
hlC 
b7E 

RE' Information for tomorrow's conference. 
J(OTD) (CON) 

] (OTD) (FBI),L 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Yes I would like to be part of the meeting 

Thanks 

J 
Programmer Analyst V 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, OTD 
Phonel 
Cell: [ 
Pagei 
Fax: 

—Original Message-
From:[_ ] (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday. September 21, 2005 6:58 AM 
To 
Cc: 

J (CON) 
KCON)J 1(CON)f 1(FBn;[ 

l(OTD) (FBI);| J(OTD) (CON);|_ 
JÖTD) (CON) (OTD) (FBI);[ 

Subject: RE: Information for tomorrow's conference. 
Importance: High 

J (OTD) (FBI);[ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I- I've included I Ion this message as they are the folks that know if and when your 
connectivity! Iwill happen I know that the Site Survey document that I forwarded to you shows six (6) 
workstations, and one of my questions was going to be exactly how many workstations are required and for whom? 
The number of workstations could be an important factor as to when and how your system could get connected to 

I 

I- we are having a telephone site survey today at 12:00 Noon, and if you'd like to address the | 
questions, I'll bridge either of you in about 12:15 PM. 

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

14 



—Original Message— 
From:| ~l(CON) b2 
Sent: Tuesday. September 20. 2005 4:53 PM b 6 

To=[ , IfOTD) (CON) , ^ c 
Ce: 
Subject: Information for tomorrow's conference... 

I(CON); I I (CON); I KFBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I wanted tn nivR vr>n snmp information about a question which will be asked tomorrow. The site at the| ~ 
Ibu t has a SECRET level. The CA informed me that a new case which is in the pipeline 

Thanks, 

Electronic Surveillance Operations Support Office (EOSO) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

I IfDesM 
(Fax) 
(Cell) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

15 
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DECLASSIFIED BY.60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

OK 04-02-2009 

(OTD) (CON) 

From: (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Monday. October 03, 2005 8 : 5 0 m . 
I |(OTD) (FBI); 

FW: Recent Trip 
KOTDÎTFBT7; 

(OTP) (FBI) 
(OTP) (CON) 

b2 
b6 
b7A 
b7C 
b7E 

/ NOFORN 
RECORC 

I'm told that thef lis to be taken down. The impact of this decision is that we need to provide [ 
v We have a size in mind. However, with the£ 

I the reliability and performance is short lived. Can we expect additional funding for this effort 
(GWOli | or do we need to make this happen with our FY06 money (not currently accounted for in budget 
plan)? No timeframe has been provided to date. 

thnx, 
-ca 

-Original Messaoe-
From: I (CON) 
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2005 4 42 PM 
Toif 

T c 
p i (CON)f 

OTP) (FBI) 
ITP) (FBI)f| (OTP) (FBI)J 

Subject: Recent 
Em 

I r c r m íFBiiJ 

I (ITP) (CON); 
](ITDÌ (CONÌ 

1 (FBI); 
Trip 

1 (FRI);! 

(OTP) (FBDi 
(OTP) (CON); 

(FBI); 
(FBI) 

0CCRD7/NQFQRN 
RECORD| 

need assistance. Yesterday morning (29 September 2005), CTD again expressed their desire to replace the existing 
]Red Wolf systems with al |Red Wolf system. I was asked to provide an 

information package (including detailed system descriptions and cost information) on the various Red Wolf systems that 

Tirsrstep. 
äncP 
ep-T 

? the near term reouirement). I provided a brief system overview to 
have an f so I provided thartot s a. 

Thanks in advance for your assistance. 

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

¡[Desk) 
Cell) 
Fax) 

— O r i g i n a l Message-
F r o m : | ~ (FBI) 



Sent: Thursday. August 25. ?n05 4:31 PM 
= 1 . I (CON] To 

£ci 

(CTD) (FBI); 
fOTD) (CON);[ 

TFBÌÌÌ 

Subject: Rt: various Red wolf items 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(CTD) (FBI);! 
( I IP) (CON) 

> B I ) ; f 

J(CTD) (FBI) 
(CON); 

i(FBI);f 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

All, 

want to clarify what provided earlier 
system." This was told to AGC | through the AD 

was tasked to "fullv utilize the capabilities of the Red Wolf ked to "till 
of CTD. [ 

With that in mind, we want to initiate the Reef 
W0Ì7T land have asked Tpersonnel toi 

upviousiy, souwara upgrades to usa wair may bê ftéfedéd. 

Now I want to address the .future needs of! I Myself and my AGC believe that the dual system currently in use 
|Red Wolf) is outdated and headed for failure As you may already knowj I 

[with that in mind, l propose that the dual system be phased out in tavor ot a more functional and fully 
capable Red Wolf svstem.1 I As near as we can tell. T lis not going awavl 

7 
realize an up to date Red Wolf system is expensive, we will eventually have to do something f 

BfliHfFI! 

If there are any questions realted to this, please call myself or AGC 

SS, 
FBI t 
AG 
FBI i 

J 

-Original Messaqe-
FromC ](CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, August'24, 2005 2:07 PM 
To 
Cc: 

cc 

I (FBI) 

EOTD) ( C M 
Subject: Various Red Wolf Items 

(FBI); 
flTP) ( < M 

FBI); 
(CON) 

7 



(OTP) (CON) 
DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

ON 04-02-2009 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

loTD) (FBI) 
Monday Ortnharna ?nns 12:29 PM 

f p T m (FBI) 

RE: Recent 

, ](oimi£Ei£ 
TOTDWCON):! 

Trip 
UUNF 

OTP) iOONif 

SECRfc I ¿(NOFORN 
RECORD(_ 

OTD) (FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7A 
b7C 
b7E 

I have just been made aware of this. As much as I would like to use FY2007 monies on this, I have a feeling FY2006 
monies will be involved (even though our budget is set). Regardless, we will need to get proactive with this situation jpy 
planning to procure a f sooner (2006) than later (2007). There seems to be e 

3* Please do al bnce this effort is a go. Asl Vnentioned below, a purchase like this will have an impact on 
program monies which are already allocated for FY2006. Please send this response to whomever you deem necessary 
since T1CTU has only now been invited to this party. TICTU will determine the size of the system to be placed at 

| | so keep the information coming. Also, remind those you talk to that RW is classified at the secret level only. 
Thanks. 

Original Messaqe-
Fròm : I (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, October"5X2005 8:50 AM 
To:) IfOTD) (FBI); 
Cc:| 
Subject: FW: Recent 

LOTD) (FBÏ3J[ 
Trip 

(OTD) (FBI) 
3 (OTD) (CON) 

3ECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD[ 

I'm told that the lis to be taken down. The impact of this decision is that we need to provide 
We have a size in mind. However, with the[ 

effort (GWOIC 
in budget plan)? No timeframe has been provided to date. 

|tne reliability and performance is short lived. Can we expect additional funding for this 
3 or do we need to make this happen with our FY06 money (not currently accounted for 

thnx, 
-ca 
—Orig ina l Message— 
Fromj I (CON) 
Sent: Friday. Sentemher 30, 2005 4,47 PM 
Toi [ITD) (FBI); 

(OIL)) (FBI 
fTD) (CON); 

OTD) (FBI)[ 
r™RW(CON) ; | 
ITO) (CON) 

OTD) (FEjl 
(OTD) (CON); 

£ 

2 



Cc: If CTD) (FBI); fFBTVl IfFBI); 
1 IfFBI) (FBI); (FBI) 
Subject: Recent 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORCj 

Trip 
b2 
b4 
b6 
b7A 
b7C 
b7E 

I need assistance. Yesterday morning (29 September 2005), CTD again expressed their desire to replace the existing 
| ~ | R e d Wolf systems with a Red Wolf system. I was asked to provide an 

ks a first step. 

ĵ the near term requirements. I provided a brief system overview ti _ 
I so I provided tha' 

information package (including detailed system descriptions and cost information) on the various Red Wolf systems 
i the near ter 

lânïï 11 have ani 
that! 

Thanks in advance for your assistance. 

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

Desk) 
Cell) 
Fax) 

Original Message-
m&mmÊÊÊÊiÊÊÊÊÊÊÊKÊÊmmÊÊÊmmÊmmmÊÊÊmÊilmmmim 

From a 
t: TP Sent: Thursday, August 25, ¿005 4T3T 

To:| l(CON) 
Ce: I 

FBI) 
M 

J D H 
]70TD) (C0TO7¿ 
J (CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Various Red Wolf Items 

• (FB 
m p 

(FBI)i 
[D) (COÑjE 
JCTD) (FBI); 

(FBI); 
(CON); 

(CTD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

All, 

I want to clarify what provided earlier. 
system." This was toio to AGCÍ Ithrouoh 

was tasked to "fully utilize the capabilities of the Red Wolf 
the AD of CTD. I 

the Red Wol f f Ipersonnel to[ 
I with that m mina, wê want ta initia 

fcnd have asked | 1 

Ubviously, software upgrades to Red Wolt may be needed. 

Now I want to address the future needs of I 1 Myself and my AGC believe that the dual system currently in 
use | | Red Wolf) is outdated and headed for failure. As you may already know, 

3 



J With that in mind, I propose that the dual system be phased out i n f a v n r a ^ 
. Wolf systeml | As near as we.can tell,| 

is not going awav i 

I Although I realize an up to date Red Wolf system is expensive, we will eventually 
have to do somethingl I More importantly, a new Red Wolf system will have better 
audio, better service, and the ability to I 

If there are any questions realted to this, please call myself or AGC 

SS, 
FRI A 

AGC. 
_EHL 

Original Messaqe-
From: (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 2:07 PM 

l(FBI) To: 
Cc:| 
_ (OTD) (CON) 
Subject: Various Red wolf Items 

i m i l (FBI) 
ITD) (CON) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

FBI); 
(CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIF1ËD 
NON-RECORD 

3ancj "Informed me that all Red Wolf components were now functional. 
how the Tuesday afternoon meeting went? Any guidance/direction/requests? 

Do you want to sponsor SCI access for us at 

asked me to see 

me that the program we are supporting needs to start the process? 

We will probably be back on site in the near future to support placing the Red Wolf on [ 

C 
We 

We started the process, but our security officer informed 

If the Red Wolf 
about a year and a half ago 

]Since then, th5f6 haV<5 IteSft V5H0U5 50TTW5re 
upgrades to the systems. We need to determine whether the Red Wolf system you have can be upgraded to 
be compatible with the othersl 

We are also researching the location of the TIU that is in question. Are there other issues you would like to 
add to these? Thanks. 

4 



ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Tephnology Division (OTD) 

Desk) 
Cell) 
Fax) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

ounterlntelliqence Investigations 

"TJLKlViiÚ I uniw- r, 1 r n i r f r B f f jflratinn Guide G-3. dated 1/97. E^mt 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20300930 
SECRET//NC 

rerintemgence Investigations 
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E (OTP) (CON) 

DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

ON 04-02-2009 

From: 
Sent: 

[ ](OTD) (FBI) 
Monday OrtotwrPS, ?00S 1:12 PM 

i v: 
Cc: 1 l (OTD) (CON)| ÌOTDÌ (CON): 

(QTD) (FBI); j |(OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Recent Trip ' 

30F Trip Report 
Aug 25_30.PDF ... 

RECORD^ 
SfcC.KE I//NOFORN 

b2 
b6 
b7A 
b7C 
b7E 

As you can see, we are working the issue. 
One thing we will need is[ 
required to support any upgrade of thel 
report (attached) they would allow us to£ 

bvstem. and as can be seen from 
i T h e s e will be 

Jsupporting the existing 
trip 

system and hopefully improve its performance until we can get it replaced. 
W b are honing to I H I 

Please let us know if/when the may be ready. 

~—Original Messaqe-
From: 
Sent: Monday, October 
To 
Cc; 

J(OTD) 
03, 20C 

(CONFL 
Subject: RE: Recent 

(FBI) 
2005 12:29 PM 

1IOTD) (FBI) 
I fOTD\ (FBI) ; [~ 

( C O N ) F 
](OTD) (CON); 

Trip 
J(OTD) (FBI) 

] (OTD) 

5ECRET//NOFORN 
RECORIf 

I have just been made aware of this. As much as I would like to use FY2007 monies on this, I have a feeling 
FY2006 monies will be involved (even though our'budget is set). Regardless, we will need to get proactiys with this 
situation by planning to procure a| pooner (2006) than later (2007). There seems to be a 

nentioned below, a purchase like this will have an impact , Please do a| lonce this effort is a go. As| . 
on program monies which are already allocated for FY2006.' Please send this response to whomever you deem 
necessary since TICTU has only now been invited to this party. TICTU will determine the size of the system to be 

5 



placed at| so keep the information coming. Also, remind those you talk to that RW is classified at the secret 
level only' Thanks. 

—Or ig i na l Message— 
F r o m i l(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent : Monday, October 03, 2005 8:50 AM 
To:I rOTD) (FBI);' 
C c [ ~ VpTDi (FBI! 

jbject: Subject: f-W: Recent Trip 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

[OTP) (FBI) 
(OTP) (CON) 

3CCRCT//NOFORN 
RECORO^ 

r I'm told that the ] s to be taken down. The impact of this decision is that we need to provide! | 
] We have a size in mind. However, with 

the| ~ ~ 
funding for this effort 
currently accounted for in budget plan)? No timeframe has been provided to date 

the reliability and performance is short lived. Can we expect additional 
lor do we need to make this happen with our FY06 money (not 

thnx, 
-ca 

Original Message-
From:| 
Sent: f-riday, September 30, ¿do 

r ^ — -

TcT 

TJrro) (FBDi 
P D ) (FBI)17 
k n m 

(CON) 
4,4? PM 

Subject: Recent] [Trip 

LCON); ^ 
(CTP)TFBñT 

rFBi); r — • 

OTP) (FBI) 
3 
m 

T(FBÏ)J 

ITP) (CON); 
ITP) (CON) 

] ( F B I ) ; 

ÎOTO) (FBI); 
(OTP) (CON); 

m r 
(FBI); 

-&ESRgF//NOFORN 
RECORP 

I need assistance. Yesterday morning (29 September 2005), ,CTD again expressed their desire to replace the 
existing! |Red Wolf systems witH | Red Wolf system. I was asked to 
provide an informé 
Wolf systems that 

fion oackaoe (including detailed system descriptions and cost information) on the various Red 
hhe near term requirement). I provided a brief system overview to 

provider) that trJ* as a first steri T 
have anf SO ! 

assistance. 
Thanks in advance for your 

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
6 



Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTP) 

'(Desk) 
(Cell) 
(Fax) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 
b4 

—or ig ina l Messaqe-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. August 25. 2005 4:31 PM 
To:l J (CC| 
Ccj _J(FBI) . 

IJÖTD) (0 
(CTP) (FBI); 

:QMI_ 

:oR]7l 

Subject: RE: Various Red Wolf Items 

1L(FBI); 
1ÛTD) ( t i W , 

(CTP) (FBI' I {FBI); 
(CON); 
CTP) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

All, 

I want to clarify what 
system." This was old to AG1 

provided earlier. was tasked to "fullv utilize the capabilities of the Red Wqlf 
through the AD of CTP. 

1 witn inai in minq, we want 
to initiate the Red Wolff ~bnd have asked "Ipersonnel tof 1 

Obviously, software upgrades to Red Wolf may be needed. 

Now I want to address the future needs of 
in use| 

| i Myself and my AGC believe that the dual system currently 
iRed Wolf) is outdated and headed for failure. As you may already know,] | 

phased out in 
as we can tell, 

;avor of a more functional and fullv capable Red Wolf system ctional and fully cap; 
"lis not going awavl 

] With that in mind. I propose that the dual system be 
' I As near 

Wolf system is expensive, we will eventually have to do something^ 
importantly, a new Red Wolf system will have better audio, better service, a 

Although I realize an up to date Red 
I More 

If there are any questions realted to this, please call myself or AGC| ] 

SSAl ~ . 
FBI 

AGC 

7 



FBI 

—Original Message 
Fromj I (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 24. 2005 2:07 PM 
To: 
Cc: "TOT 

JTOTD) (cfenj; 

l(FBI) 

Subject: Various Red Wolf Items 

(FBI)C 
TTD) (CON); 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

U F B I ) ; 
(CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

"land| Informed me that all Red Wolf components were now functional. 
see how the Tuesday afternoon meeting went? Any guidance/direction/requests? 

Do you want to sponsor SCI access for us at[ 
informed me that the program we are supporting neec 

asked me to 

We started the process, but our security officer 
s to start the process? 

1 

We will probably be back on site in the near future to support placing the Red Wolf on 
| Wel~ I about a year and a half ago[ 

] Since then, there have been various 
software upgrades to the systems. We need to determine whether the Red Wolf system you have can be 
ungraded to be compatible with the others on I — — — I 

We are also researching the location of the TIU that is in question. Are there other issues you would like 
to add to these? Thanks. 

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

DERIVED FROM: G-3 m i uassiticatiott bUMEflsfaiaUd 1/07i Tii""'1!11 ' ^••ntp^ntBiiinence Investigations 
- 8 ' 



300930 
RN 

"UEKIV/bD I HUM. OO m -¡jfjcation Guide G-3. dated 1/97. For 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20300930 
SECi 

""UhtWfcU I HUM. G vl C P I '"-i l if ication Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreic 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20300930 
SECRET//NOFORN 
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DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STPVJCF 

ON 04-02-2009 

(OTP) (CON) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

30F Trip Report 
Aug 25_30.PDF. 

RECORD I 

} C 0 N ) 
Tuesday Ortnher 04 ?nflfi 1:38 PM 

l/OTP) (FBI) 

loin; ) (FRI) 
W l l i d ü L M . 

ÍFRIlil 
I fFRIvf 

nii)Tia:i S 
"IfOTm ÍFBIV 

(OTPS (CON) 

I F B Ï Ï 

RE: Kecent[ Ï? IfFRÌVl 
(ITP) (CON) 

5 
OTP) 

I D) (CON); 

b2 
b6 
b7A 
b7C 
b7E 

—CCOR6T//NOFORN 

There will be| 
is both desired and the unofficial DlanV As tar as getting the 
believe that is best worked between! 

(which I believe 

land thé ffefet òt Ni t m IUI i nev ¿an Pé§! détérmirtë 

Again, I'll let 

r 
ELSUR Téchnology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

|(Desk) 
(Cell) 
(Fax) 

and company provide first hand information, l nanKs. 

Original Messaoe-
From:| (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. October 03, 2005 1:12 PM 
To:| 1 (CON) 
Cc:l |(OTDUCON); 

Subject: Rh: Recent 
(OTD) (FBI); 

Trip 
(OTD) (FBI) 

(OTD) (CON) (OTD) (FBI); 

-SCORNV/NOFORN 
RECORD^ 

As you can see, we are working the issue. 
O n e thing w e will need is| 
required to support any upgrade of the 

I These will be 
system, and as can be seen from 

37 



trip report (attached) they would allow us to| Isupporting the 
existing system and hopefully improve its performance until we can get it replaced. 
W e are hnn inn tn l 

Please let us know if/when the may be ready. 
b2 
b6 
b 7 A 

b7C 
b7E 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc; 
(CON) 
Subjei 

(OTD) (FBI) 
^ondav. Octo6erÜI3. 2005 12:29 PM 

ibjed: Kt : 

JiQTD) (FBI) 
lorn 

Kecent Trip 

(FBI); 
(CON) 

(OTD) (CON); 
OTD) (FBI) 

(OTD) 

iCCRCT 
RECORC 

¿NOFORN 

I have just been made aware of this. As much as I would like to use FY2007 monies on this, I have a feeling 
FY2006 monies will be involved (even though our budpet is set). Regardless, we will need to get proactive with 
this situation by planning to procure a sooner (2006) than later (2007). There seems to be a| | 

Please do al bnce this effort is a go. As| [mentioned below, a purchase like this will have an 
act on program monies which are already allocated Tör KY2006. Please send this response to whomever yc impact on program monies which are already allocatenTCTT?Y2006. Please send this response to whomever you 

deem necessary since TICTU has only now been invited to this party. TICTU will determine the size of the 
system to be placed at| |so keep the information coming. Also, remind those you talk to that RW is 
classified at the secret level only. Thanks. 

Original Messaoe-
From: (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. October Ü-TZQOS 8:50 AM 
To:l liQTP^(FBI); 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Recent 

PTD)(FBI}j| 
Trip 

l (QTP) (FB ) 
(OTD) (CON) 

3ECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD 

I'm told that the is to be taken down. The impact of this decision is that we need to provide 
38 



DERIVED FROM: 
n r r ' Ae>°n 'i' on. iiujuggso" 
8CGRCT//NOFORN 

•)|-ffiari Counterintelligence Investigations 

-S6CB6T//N0F0RN 
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(OTP) (CON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-02-2009 B Y 60322 UC/LP/STP/tfCF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OTD) (CON) 
Thursday October OR 2005 10:55 AM 

Data Rights - revisited 

OGC) (FBI) 
J(C J (OTD) (FBI) 

b2 
.b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Have you heard frort regarding Government rights to software yet? 

We are in the process of developing a f 

The current Red Wolf system 

|s aware of what's being done 
and has fiot raised any obiectionsl I 

Please call if you have questions. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

33 


